
ANNOUNCEMENT    
  
  
DATE:             June 15, 2017                                      
  
TO:                  All Personnel                                                               
  
FROM:             Curt Glaser, Human Resources Manager 
  
SUBJECT:       Death of Retired Fire Captain William Burmeister 
                                    
Retired Fire Captain William “Burgie” Burmeister answered his last alarm on 

June 13, 2017.  He was 88 years old. 
  
William was a laboratory technician before joining the Department in 

September 1956.  He began his career as a probationary 
fireman and steadily advanced through the 
ranks.  William was promoted to Fire Engineer in 
January 1966 and to Fire Captain in August 1969. 

  
He retired in October 1985 with 29 years of dedicated service. 
  
Services will be held on Monday, June 19, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. at: 
  

Gethsemane Lutheran Church 
2696 Melbourne Dr 
San Diego, Ca  92123 
  
Condolences can be sent to William’s family: 
  
            Burmeister Family 
            3201 Pasternack Pl 
            San Diego, CA  92123 

 
	


